


Vivienne Thomson

From: postmaster@mangaung.co.za

Sent: Thursday, 05 August 2021 21:47

To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Undeliverable: Visserspan Grid Connection Pre-Application Public Participation
Process

Attachments: details.txt; Visserspan Grid Connection Pre-Application Public Participation Process
(254 KB)

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

dimpho.constable@mangaung.co.za
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending your message
later, or contact the recipient directly.

The following organization rejected your message: BFEXCHMBO1.mangaung.local.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: BFEXCHMB02.mangauna.local

dimpho.constable@mangaung.co.za

BFEXCHMBO01.mangaung.local

Remote Server returned '554 5.2.2 mailbox full;
STOREDRV.Deliver.Exception:QuotaExceededException.MapiExceptionShutoffQuotaExceeded; Failed to process
message due to a permanent exception with message Cannot get ID from name. 16.55847:070D0000,
17.43559:000000008C000000000000000000000000000000, 20.52176:010F3A880D00103100000000,
20.50032:010F3A887D17000000000000, 0.35180:010F3A88, 255.23226:61010000, 255.27962:56000000,
255.17082:B9040000, 0.16993:14000000, 4.21921:B9040000, 255.31418:80030400, 0.22753:00000000,
255.21817:B9040000, 0.37224:010F3A88, 4.40808:DD040000, 0.24529:010F3A88, 4.18385:DD040000,
0.36864:7CA2B84A, 4.37120:DD040000 {Stage: CreateMessage]'

Original message headers:

Received: from BFEXCHMBO1 . mangaung.local (172.27.1.118) by

BFEXCHMBO2 .mangaung.local (172.27.1.180) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE_RSA WITH_ AES_ 128 CBC_SHA256_P256) id
15.1.2106.2; Thu, 5 Aug 2021 21:46:31 +0200

Received: from ZAF01-JN2-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (104.47.19.42) by
BFEXCHMBO1.mangaung.local (172.27.1.118) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA WITH_AES 128_CBC_SHA256_P256) id
15.1.2106.2 via Frontend Transport; Thu, 5 Aug 2021 21:46:31 +0200

Received: from DBS8PRO9CA0028.eurprd09.prod.outlock.com (2603:10a6:10:a0::41)
by CTXP275MB0295.ZAFP275.PROD.OUTLOOK . COM (2603:1086:100:4::9) with Microsoft
SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE RSA WITH_AES_ 256_GCM_SHA384) id
15.20.4373.25; Thu, 5 Aug 2021 19:44:29 +0000

Received: from DBSEUR01FT025.eop-EUROl.prod.protection.outlook.com
(2603:10a6:10:a0:cafe::£f) by DB8PROICA0028.outlock.office365.com
(2603:10a6:10:a0::41) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1l_ 2,

cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4394.15 via Frontend
Transport; Thu, 5 Aug 2021 15:44:27 +0000

Authentication-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 129.232.250.21)
smtp.mailfrom=envircafrica.co.za; mangaung.co.za; dkim=none (message not
signed) header d=none;mangaung.co.za; dmarc=bestguesspass action=none
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X-Microsoft- Antispam- Message-Info: =?us-

ascii?Q?vTcKYH1kDUGInf4HghEh9170ChmjEAqQ/hvuygaFRfc2J6zt F1IM1iu8W3¥YDh?=
=?us-ascii?Q?c4MKQ8ZRikz4Pwu7h08rilPILuz0UcttiYadml5vY24eN++miVVeEUwy2x8G?=
=?us-ascii?Q?LA+sL7Y6SCRKpIRLhVWXSF7JCeYN6Jdz6iMfR1dMawsDvkmkE6PrquasP3A0?=
=?us-ascii?Q?04296Rz/ptTPutKIkwN4Phh7yeaxrmCnRNF21myQF/1NGuJdléLVeammkJCc+Z?=
=?us—ascii?Q?4szi+rYGONMnUNjGoBP/BadWYGZyYPdWU/EZth1pTG2ng2KFBAO7u]VGT?=
=?us-ascii?Q?P4pl/+2JNKp]jtUg6Ry31BDfoBEBB/6FMn51NeREIVASASvIAYrMXK+0D4Qs0?=
=?us-ascii?Q?pnvNwPMzcl7vwidBYFThxTrdyUhJAVS5xWiOToT/Py3Iedd8y+LT2E3UhQUg? =
=?us-ascii?Q?W3KBGEV6f4krIgFg9kOelkzZNIACBQ4dyzTlaK65dW2+et ApGMK1Cu8dvETOA? =
=?us-ascii?Q?TAWXowCcKKAevt/5iAS3hgagPlQSv4cIKLmVriw09sxNPIx/p8GVAWhzcDEV?=
=7us-ascii?Q?thumFeW/Dg/9Yk8m/Y35dUQKaXnw4 PEMCx5dYWrOKOnxXzxsUiCuZGeDgHbp? =
=?us-ascij?Q?7TYPI2+2C6mEgSGm7dXU3oIH711Q/Wf3K+J4Pj5ZYDmTZVVj/pva7p2LW+i?=
=?us—ascii?Q?X4RuNOPRPngWHchm+DqSl894hPXLsCHSOSH4MTHnsNMSZ2ijwhkNVAKCR/?=
=?us-ascii?Q?HUia4cSFdwult 0ZF8pi4dyX7u39GV1 7WCR2sT8CCWLUMyKXglbYWarhbs/Lb?=
=?us- ascii?Q?bwgour9GegwA0I94Q0zibeb7U0YnxromD0 7Rt 1rcMOMNOCI3QH5013y1809Yja?=
=?us-ascii?Q?jCoWXNYF2904v/RQKO06c0idi2vziK+1VEl+wBN5oxLGXINrOi2Byrzoet2c?=
=?us-ascii?Q?fG1KVWLNLvjec4ohX2SFzab5e/fHZNE65Y13p]j 2MGPIGMQ1b6 2zdMRUVZ6JEG? =
=?us-ascii?Q?jO3FXOKtybihs0alaFjYapPOXpKrBKX8eTE7iH02x2b9Gwgh+WoIWS948me87?=
=?us-ascii?Q?51iXYrVK8PCZTxDbY521JmJ ) spUrkUihm7NTT4 7Qu+MKE77SOIMuBTB] s2TBW?=
=?us-ascii?Q?5Xxwh8wywBLainiAt42N9sC4L4g4¥YxV41iPTWEWLNXtP3xpjNMT8uHOnasWpe ? =
=?us-ascii?Q?jSkzNtUVo7M65LbZz0heFuz0Gz25LAKzb]) 7JCzGnzAUXbYPNKK+0R3QWI1Kw5 ?=
=?us-ascii?Q?mO07amCMI06 7 TuMhIEDDALQHWI Zw6eMgcTg73mlV+uEoGOd+1KHjVCFICYFAA? =
=?us-ascii?Q?4B4n6XxUgMG90zwOkFmxBMotGraRvI7gxWoZyeQ+YItSa/s7F1looSz42zE3GQ?=
=?us-ascii?Q?YI0AP6163wghdaz7s23U/svzR8xb02TsXcW2elE+dooeyRHCce58A7NSxI3Wvz?=
=?us-ascii?Q?zy/puRCDKNZk96scK4gSenfyh/1EXIbgGGEZES1SYbixpx2vUJ50TledVMT28?=
=?us-ascii?Q?Pnxnr2yuP6iVVHIVSBcbniS4Y1Xw7VL/1JUsREKO/WPPAGQcg 91 65XgPiNHDW? =
=?us-ascii?Q?Mxg8rMJObm7Kr]l zu6WsoD4Zv8HA7BtWer8DTH7 zL0++CdgPpQOUshwsIedkk?=
=?us-ascii?Q?+eCXG30BWz/9£1ud3nnNIMYQd01F4EY63Y79Tz26kvYnQg8SxaPigwpkYbhopD?=
=?us-ascii?Q?El1TOgAihFeC8VdgxeINXyTvySemXbhyQnczt ZfT511rLIyxalKL9ekH4LYJI?=
=?us-ascii?Q?eCERRgoRSwQen+19vgCedQo6AITeqQUI61iaMChv//PsbQ67855n816VWIZgV?=
=7us-ascii?Q?2reXx9zQgtHglbmly+BwGhoVAd4FKIwkil7CjBHOb1lk808uHkpnsXsX4gb0Wv?=
=?us-ascii?Q?ZAE0+Hgj1fTbRg=3D=3D7=

X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:

CIP:129.232.250.21;CTRY:ZA;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:outgoing42.jnb host

h.net; PTR:outgoing42.jnb.host-

h.net; CAT:NONE; SFS: (28085005) (86362001) (1096003) (450100002) (5660300002) (6862004) (86760

02) (5001810100001) (15974865002) (83380400001) (166002} (1420700001) {336012) (6966003) (2148

0400003) (26005) (2616005) (356005) (58800400005) (7596003) (36756003) (7636003) (44736005) (66

66004) (956004) (9786002) (9196004) (73996006) (43540500002) ; DIR:INB;

X-MS-Exchange-Transport-Forked: True

X-MS-Exchange-Safelinks-Url-KeyVer: 1

X-MS- Exchange-Safelinks-Url-KeyVer: 1

X-MS-Exchange-ATPSafelinks-Stat: 0

X-MS-Exchange-ATPSafeLinks-BitVector: 1000:0x0|0x0|0x1000]|0x0;

X-Auto-Response-Suppress: DR, OOF, AutocReply

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 05 Aug 2021 19:44:26.8180
(UTC)

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant -Network-Message-Id: 81dede81-£248-4c47-2acf-08d95849610a

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: 8c7156df-e711-41b4-al7c-cedfBa99a366

X -MS-Exchange-CrossTenant -AuthSource: DBSEURO1FT025.e0p-

EURO1 .prod.protection.outlook.com

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthaAs: Anonymous

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant -FromEntityHeader: Internet

X-MS-Exchange -Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: CTXP275MB0295

X-OrganizationHeadersPreserved: CTXP275MB0295.ZAFP275.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM

X-CrossPremisesHeadersPromoted: BFEXCHMBOl.mangaung local

X- CrossPremisesHeadersFiltered: BFEXCHMBOI.mangaung.local

X-OriginatorOrg: mangaung.co.za

X -EsetResult: clean, is OK

X-Fsetld: 37203A293ACFC250667D6A



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 August 2021 21:44

To: ‘enquiry@mangaung.co.za’

Subject: Visserspan Grid Connection Pre-Application Public Participation Process
Attachments: Maildrop.pdf

Dear Interested and/or Affected Party (I&AP)

EnviroAfrica CC has been appointed by Keren Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd, to undertake the environmental impact
assessment (EIA) application process for the above proposed project. The proposed Visserspan Grid Connection
project will run through the Farms Visserspan No. 40, Mooihoek No. 1547, Vasteveld No. 1548 and Kinderdam No.
1685 near Dealesville, Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State Province. As part of the application for an
environmental authorisation, a basic assessment report (BAR) is required since the proposed development falls
within renewable energy development zone 5.

You have been identified as a possible I&AP for the EIA process for this project. Please see the attached notice and
locality map for more detail on the proposed grid connection. Similar information was published today on page 5 of
the Bloemnuus / Bloem News newspaper.

Please note: To confirm that you are an I&AP for this project (or to register as an I&AP) with any comments or queries
regarding the projects, please notify EnviroAfrica in writing strictly on or before 05 September 2021, at the contact
details below or in the maildrops attached.

Please also inform any other 1&APs you may know about this process.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: nviroalieca '7 e vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



